## **Abdul Naeem Khan**

## Assistant Professor

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: naeemkhan@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 512707604 LinkedIn: Yes



## **About**

Dr. Abdul Naeem Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Abdul Naeem Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## Qualifications

| MS in Thermo-Fluids Michigan State University , United States | 1994 - 1998   |
|---|---------------|
| BE in Aerospace  NED UET Karachi , Pakistan                   | 1976 - 1979   |
| Experience  |               |
| Assistant Professor   | 2022- Present |
| School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering              |               |
| Assistant Professor   | 2013 - 2022   |
| School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering              |               |
| Assistant Professor   | 2003 - 2013   |
| College of Aeronautical Engineering                           |               |
| Lecturer  | 2002 - 2003   |
| College of Aeronautical Engineering                           |               |
| Asst Prof   | 2013 - 2022   |
| NUST , SMME, NUST   |               |
| Engineering Officer (Aerospace                                | 1979 - 2001   |
| PAF , Air HQ, Isalmabad                                       |               |
| Awards  |               |
| CAS Appreciation Letter                                       | 2000          |
| For commendable contribution in completing a PAF project      |               |
| Best BE Project   | 1979          |
| Best FYP in BE (Aerospace)                                    | 1575          |
| Professional Memberships                                      |               |
| PEC   | Since 1980    |
| AMIE  | Since 1982    |
| MRAES   | Since 1992    |